

Caleb Carlyon

Cambridge

calebcarlyon@outlook.com

+1 226 507 5884

Self taught mechanic of 5 years. I enjoy building cars and programming in my free time. I have experience welding, fabricating, dismantling and assembling machinery. I have experience on various types of equipment such as Forklift, ManLift, Skid-steer, Overhead crane, Loaders, And Haul Trucks. High mechanical aptitude and strong will to learn more.

Personal Details

Highest Level of Education: Secondary School

Total years of experience: 4

Work Experience

Rock Truck Operator/Loader Operator

Preston Sand and Gravel - Ontario

April 2023 to Present

On a daily basis, I insure the smooth operation of a gravel and aggregate crushing plant.

I operate a 769D/982 on a daily basis, and occasionally perform preventative maintenance on equipment, along with surveying running equipment for issues along with issuing corresponding repairs.

Production Operator

Con-Cast Pipe Inc - Puslinch, ON

May 2021 to April 2023

Assist daily production.

Clean up and maintain machinery used to pour concrete precast pipe.

Licensed forklift and overhead crane operator. Great concrete pouring and finishing abilities.

Production Worker

Quikrete - Cambridge, ON

December 2019 to May 2021

As a Production Operator, I ran and monitored equipment and contributed to the production and packaging of Quikrete Concrete, Mortar and Stone products. I also had in-house forklift training and assisted in the mixing of concrete batch.

Material Handler

Steelcraft Inc. - Cambridge, ON

September 2018 to December 2019

At Steelcraft, I was a material handler with the daily operation of a forklift. I also stamp labeled parts, used an overhead crane and a paint gun.

Education

High school diploma

Huron Heights Secondary School

2013 to 2017

Skills

- Overhead crane operation (2 years)
 - Warehouse (3 years)
 - Forklift Operator (2 years)
 - Assembly
 - Mechanical Knowledge (4 years)
 - Manufacturing
 - Warehouse Experience
 - Blueprint Reading (1 year)
 - Materials Handling (1 year)
 - Skid steer operator (Less than 1 year)
 - Automotive repair (5 years)
 - Maintenance (3 years)
 - Mechanic Experience
 - Welding
 - Automotive repair (5 years) • Concrete Finishing Additional Information
-

Highlights of Qualifications:

- Very fast learner and a hard worker
- Strong observer and a stable leader
- Great time management skills
- Eager and willing to gain more job experience
- Very friendly people person
- Works well in a stable team